
  

 

 

AUTORIDADES DE LOS ESTADOS MIEMBROS DE LA UE 

RECLAMACIONES EXTERNAS RELACIONADAS CON EL PROCEDIMIENTO WHISTLEBLOWING DEL GRUPO 

La siguiente tabla informa las Empresas Epta, que han sede en la UE y se encuentran dentro del Procedimiento de denuncia de irregularidades del Grupo 

Epta, cerca de las Autoridades de los Estados miembros de la UE ("Autoridades") encargadas de recibir, dar retroalimentación y dar seguimiento a las 

denuncias externas, de acuerdo con el Directiva de la UE 2019/1937 relativa a la protección de las personas que denuncian infracciones del Derecho de 

la Unión, las leyes locales de aplicación y el artículo 14 del Procedimiento de Denuncia del Grupo Epta. 

MEMBER 

STATES 
AUTHORITIES 

LINK TO / 

CONTACT OF AUTHORITIES 

Denmark Den Nationale Whistleblowerordning https://whistleblower.dk/indberet  

Italy Autorità Nazionale Anticorruzione (ANAC) https://www.anticorruzione.it/-/whistleblowing  

Spain Not identified yet Not identified yet 

Portugal Public Prosecutor's Office1  correiopgr@pgr.pt  

Romania Agenția Națională de Integritate operaționalizează Informații generale – Avertizori în interes public 

(integritate.eu)  

 

1 Public Prosecutor's Office is in charge for crimes. For misdemeanour and administrative offence punishable with a fine exceeding €50,000.00, 

depending on the kind of offence committed, the competent Authorities would be: a) the Bank of Portugal; b) independent administrative authorities; 

c) public institutes; d) Inspectorates-General and similar entities and other central services of the direct administration of the State with 

administrative autonomy; e) local authorities; and f) public associations, as the case may be.  

https://www.ordre.pharmacien.fr/
https://www.veterinaire.fr/
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-dgccrf
https://avertizori.integritate.eu/informatii-generale/
https://avertizori.integritate.eu/informatii-generale/


  

 

 

 

Germany Bundesamt für Justiz https://www.bundesjustizamt.de/DE/MeldestelledesBun

des/MeldestelledesBundes_node.html 

Hungary 1. Directorate General for Audit of European Funds (Európai Támogatásokat 

Auditáló Főigazgatóság) 

2. Hungarian Competition Authority (Gazdasági Versenyhivatal): Hungarian 

Competition Authority 

3. Integrity Authority (Integritás Hatóság) 

4. Public Procurement Authority (Közbeszerzési Hatóság) 

5. Hungarian Energy and Public Utility Regulatory Authority (Magyar Energetikai 

és Közmű-szabályozási Hivatal) 

6. National Bank of Hungary (Magyar Nemzeti Bank) 

7. Hungarian National Authority for Data Protection and Freedom of Information 

(Nemzeti Adatvédelmi és Információszabadság Hatóság) 

8. Nemzeti Média- és Hírközlési Hatóság (National Media and Infocommunications 

Authority) 

9. Országos Atomenergia Hivatal (National Nuclear Energy Authority):  

10. Szabályozott Tevékenységek Felügyeleti Hatósága (Supervisory Authority for 

Regulated Services) 

 

1. English – EUTAF 

2. Contents - GVH 

3. Integritás Hatóság (integritashatosag.hu) 

4. Welcome to the website of the Public 

Procurement Authority of Hungary - Főportál 

(kozbeszerzes.hu) 

5. Magyar Energetikai és Közmű-szabályozási 

Hivatal (mekh.hu) 

6. EN (mnb.hu) 

7. About the Authority - Nemzeti Adatvédelmi és 

Információszabadság Hatóság (naih.hu) 

8. NMHH – website • National Media and 

Infocommunications Authority 

9. Országos Atomenergia Hivatal (gov.hu) 

10. Szabályozott Tevékenységek Felügyeleti 

Hatósága – Szabályozott Tevékenységek 

Felügyeleti Hatósága (sztfh.hu) 

France 1. Judicial Authority (example: Public Prosecutor); 

2. The Defender of Rights, in the event of difficulty in identifying the competent 

Authority; 

3. An institution, body, office or agency of the European Union competent to collect 

information on breaches falling within the scope of Directive (EU) 2019/1937; 

4. The competent Authority among those designated below: 

-- 

Public procurement: 

1. Agence française anticorruption (AFA)  

1. https://www.agence-francaise-

anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement  

https://www.conseildesventes.fr/fr
https://www.conseildesventes.fr/fr
https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/fr/contact/signaler-une-pratique
https://www.douane.gouv.fr/services-aide/infos-douane-service
https://dondesang.efs.sante.fr/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.kozbeszerzes.hu/english/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQXqIRF_A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.kozbeszerzes.hu/english/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQXqIRF_A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.kozbeszerzes.hu/english/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQXqIRF_A$
https://whistleblower.dk/indberet
https://whistleblower.dk/indberet
https://www.education.gouv.fr/le-mediateur-de-l-education-nationale-et-de-l-enseignement-superieur-41528
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-dgccrf
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-dgccrf
https://signalement.social-sante.gouv.fr/
https://signalement.social-sante.gouv.fr/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.haea.gov.hu/web/v3/OAHPortal.nsf/web?OpenAgent__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQ4nmO1nc$
http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr/
http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr/
http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr/
https://www.cnil.fr/fr/plaintes
https://www.cnil.fr/fr/plaintes


  

 

 

2. Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répression des 

fraudes (DGCCRF) 

3. Autorité de la concurrence 

2. https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-

dgccrf 

3. https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/fr/contact/si

gnaler-une-pratique  

Financial Services, Products and Markets and Prevention of Money Laundering and 

Terrorist Financing: 

1. Autorité des marchés financiers (AMF)  

2. Autorité de contrôle prudentiel et de résolution (ACPR)  

1. https://www.amf-france.org/fr/formulaires-et-

declarations/lanceur-dalerte-

0#:~:text=un%20signalement%20oral%20des%20

violations,les%20locaux%20de%20l'AMF  

2. https://acpr.banque-france.fr/  

Product Safety and Compliance: 

1. Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répression des 

fraudes (DGCCRF)  

2. Service central des armes et explosifs (SCAE)  

1. https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-

dgccrf  

2.  https://mobile.interieur.gouv.fr/Le-

ministere/Secretariat-general/Service-central-des-

armes-et-explosifs-SCAE  

Transport security: 

1. Direction générale de l'aviation civile (DGAC)  

2. Bureau d'enquêtes sur les accidents de transport terrestre (BEA-TT)   

3. Direction générale des affaires maritimes, de la pêche et de l'aquaculture 

(DGAMPA)  

1. https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/direction-generale-

laviation-civile-dgac  

2. https://www.bea-tt.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/  

3. https://www.mer.gouv.fr/direction-generale-des-

affaires-maritimes-de-la-peche-et-de-laquaculture-

dgampa  

Protection of environment: 

1. Inspection générale de l'environnement et du développement durable (IGEDD)  

1. https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/inspection-generale-

lenvironnement-et-du-developpement-durable-igedd  

Radiation protection and nuclear safety: 

1. Autorité de sûreté nucléaire (ASN)  

1. https://www.asn.fr/espace-

professionnels/signalement-a-l-asn  

Food security: 

1. Conseil général de l'alimentation, de l'agriculture et des espaces ruraux 

(CGAAER)  

1. https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-

lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-

cgaaer  

2. https://www.anses.fr/fr  

https://www.ordre-chirurgiens-dentistes.fr/
https://www.ordre-chirurgiens-dentistes.fr/
https://www.onpp.fr/contact.html
https://www.onpp.fr/contact.html
https://www.amf-france.org/fr/formulaires-et-declarations/lanceur-dalerte-0#:~:text=un%20signalement%20oral%20des%20violations,les%20locaux%20de%20l'AMF
https://www.amf-france.org/fr/formulaires-et-declarations/lanceur-dalerte-0#:~:text=un%20signalement%20oral%20des%20violations,les%20locaux%20de%20l'AMF
https://www.amf-france.org/fr/formulaires-et-declarations/lanceur-dalerte-0#:~:text=un%20signalement%20oral%20des%20violations,les%20locaux%20de%20l'AMF
https://www.amf-france.org/fr/formulaires-et-declarations/lanceur-dalerte-0#:~:text=un%20signalement%20oral%20des%20violations,les%20locaux%20de%20l'AMF
https://www.impots.gouv.fr/accueil
https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga
https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga
https://www.asn.fr/espace-professionnels/signalement-a-l-asn
https://www.asn.fr/espace-professionnels/signalement-a-l-asn
https://www.asn.fr/espace-professionnels/signalement-a-l-asn
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.naih.hu/about-the-authority__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQRf2r4q4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.naih.hu/about-the-authority__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQRf2r4q4$
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-dgccrf
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-dgccrf
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-dgccrf
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-dalerte
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-dalerte
https://www.anticorruzione.it/-/whistleblowing
https://www.anticorruzione.it/-/whistleblowing
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.gvh.hu/en/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQwkQZT0A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.gvh.hu/en/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQwkQZT0A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.gvh.hu/en/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQwkQZT0A$
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-dalerte


  

 

 

2. Agence nationale chargée de la sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, de 

l'environnement et du travail (ANSES)  

Public health: 

1. Agence nationale chargée de la sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, de 

l'environnement et du travail (ANSES) 

2. Agence nationale de santé publique (Santé publique France, SpF)  

3. Haute Autorité de santé (HAS)  

4. Agence de la biomédecine  

5. Etablissement français du sang (EFS)  

6. Comité d'indemnisation des victimes des essais nucléaires (CIVEN)  

7. Inspection générale des affaires sociales (IGAS) 

8. Institut national de la santé et de la recherche médicale (INSERM)  

9. Conseil national de l'ordre des médecins, pour l'exercice de la profession de 

médecin  

10. Conseil national de l'ordre des masseurs-kinésithérapeutes, pour l'exercice de la 

profession de masseur-kinésithérapeute  

11. Conseil national de l'ordre des sages-femmes, pour l'exercice de la profession de 

sage-femme  

12. Conseil national de l'ordre des pharmaciens, pour l'exercice de la profession de 

pharmacien  

13. Conseil national de l'ordre des infirmiers, pour l'exercice de la profession 

d'infirmier  

14. Conseil national de l'ordre des chirurgiens-dentistes, pour l'exercice de la 

profession de chirurgien-dentiste  

15. Conseil national de l'ordre des pédicures-podologues, pour l'exercice de la 

profession de pédicure-podologue  

16. Conseil national de l'ordre des vétérinaires, pour l'exercice de la profession de 

vétérinaire  

1. https://www.anses.fr/fr  

2. https://signalement.social-sante.gouv.fr/  

3. https://www.has-sante.fr/  

4. https://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/?lang=fr  

5. https://dondesang.efs.sante.fr/  

6. https://www.gouvernement.fr/comite-d-

indemnisation-des-victimes-des-essais-nucleaires-

civen  

7. https://www.igas.gouv.fr/  

8. https://www.inserm.fr/  

9. https://www.conseil-

national.medecin.fr/publications/actualites/lanceur-

dalerte  

10. https://www.ordremk.fr/  

11. https://www.ordre-sages-femmes.fr/  

12. https://www.ordre.pharmacien.fr/  

13. https://www.ordre-infirmiers.fr/  

14. https://www.ordre-chirurgiens-dentistes.fr/  

15. https://www.onpp.fr/contact.html  

16. https://www.veterinaire.fr/  

https://www.mer.gouv.fr/direction-generale-des-affaires-maritimes-de-la-peche-et-de-laquaculture-dgampa
https://www.bundesjustizamt.de/DE/MeldestelledesBundes/MeldestelledesBundes_node.html
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-dalerte
https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/?lang=fr
https://www.ordremk.fr/
https://www.gouvernement.fr/comite-d-indemnisation-des-victimes-des-essais-nucleaires-civen
https://www.gouvernement.fr/comite-d-indemnisation-des-victimes-des-essais-nucleaires-civen
https://www.gouvernement.fr/comite-d-indemnisation-des-victimes-des-essais-nucleaires-civen
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/sztfh.hu/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQLCBikTM$
https://www.ordre-infirmiers.fr/
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-dalerte
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-dalerte
https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-dalerte
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.mekh.hu/home__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQ6HE9vyM$
https://www.ordre-sages-femmes.fr/
https://acpr.banque-france.fr/
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/integritashatosag.hu/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQCEGVBKM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/eutaf.hu/english/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQiUopHv4$
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement
https://www.impots.gouv.fr/accueil


  

 

 

Consumer protection: 

1. Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répression des 

fraudes (DGCCRF)  

1. https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-

dgccrf  

Protection of privacy and personal data, security of networks and information systems: 

1. Commission nationale de l'informatique et des libertés (CNIL)  

2. Agence nationale de la sécurité des systèmes d'information (ANSSI)  

1. https://www.cnil.fr/fr/plaintes  

2. https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/ 

Violations affecting the financial interests of the European Union: 

1. Agence française anticorruption (AFA)  

2. Direction générale des finances publiques (DGFIP)  

3. Direction générale des douanes et droits indirects (DGDDI)  

1. https://www.agence-francaise-

anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement   

2. https://www.impots.gouv.fr/accueil  

3. https://www.douane.gouv.fr/services-aide/infos-

douane-service   

Violations relating to the internal market: 

1. Direction générale de la concurrence, de la consommation et de la répression des 

fraudes (DGCCRF)  

2. Autorité de la concurrence, pour les pratiques anticoncurrentielles et les aides 

d'Etat  

3. Direction générale des finances publiques (DGFIP), pour la fraude à l'impôt sur 

les sociétés  

1. https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-

dgccrf 

2. https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/fr/contact/si

gnaler-une-pratique  

3. https://www.impots.gouv.fr/accueil   

Activities conducted by the Ministry of Defence: 

1. Contrôle général des armées (CGA)  

2. Collège des inspecteurs généraux des armées  

1. https://www.defense.gouv.fr/cga  

Public statistics: 

1. Autorité de la statistique publique (ASP)  

1. https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr/  

Agriculture: 

1. Conseil général de l'alimentation, de l'agriculture et des espaces ruraux 

(CGAAER)  

1. https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-

lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-

cgaaer  

https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.anses.fr/fr
https://www.economie.gouv.fr/contact/contacter-la-dgccrf
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.mnb.hu/en/__;!!E0uL3sHv!IShdsPeE-h-A1CX5wJsP4QTcS1FO6kVyDeUWr1JTshc_CogYjFra4p96BO33B71zgWOtpqCo6kTfwFjqjAR550qG_KdreUuoZroQ9axXWCw$
https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/direction-generale-laviation-civile-dgac
https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/direction-generale-laviation-civile-dgac
https://www.agence-francaise-anticorruption.gouv.fr/fr/faire-signalement
https://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/
https://www.agence-biomedecine.fr/
https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/fr/contact/signaler-une-pratique
https://www.autoritedelaconcurrence.fr/fr/contact/signaler-une-pratique
mailto:correiopgr@pgr.pt
mailto:correiopgr@pgr.pt
https://www.conseil-national.medecin.fr/publications/actualites/lanceur-dalerte
http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr/
https://www.autorite-statistique-publique.fr/
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer
https://agriculture.gouv.fr/le-conseil-general-de-lalimentation-de-lagriculture-et-des-espaces-ruraux-cgaaer


  

 

 

Education nationale et enseignement supérieur: 

1. Médiateur de l'éducation nationale et de l'enseignement supérieur  

1. https://www.education.gouv.fr/le-mediateur-de-l-

education-nationale-et-de-l-enseignement-

superieur-41528  

Individual and collective labor relations, working conditions: 

1. Direction générale du travail (DGT)  

1. http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr  

Employment and professional training: 

1. Délégation générale à l'emploi et à la formation professionnelle (DGEFP) 

1. http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr  

Culture:  

1. Conseil national de l'ordre des architectes, pour l'exercice de la profession 

d'architecte  

2. Conseil des maisons de vente, pour les enchères publiques  

1. https://www.architectes.org/  

2. https://www.conseildesventes.fr/fr  

Rights and freedoms in the context of relations with State administrations, local 

Authorities, public establishments and bodies vested with a public service mission: 

1. Défenseur des droits  

1. https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-

dalerte  

Interests and rights of the child: 

1. Défenseur des droits  

1. https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-

dalerte 

Discriminations:  

1. Défenseur des droits  

1. https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-

dalerte  

Ethics of persons carrying out security activities: 

1. Défenseur des droits 

1. https://www.defenseurdesdroits.fr/fr/lanceurs-

dalerte 

 

Esta lista puede actualizarse periódicamente, según la identificación de la Autoridad pertinente por parte de los respectivos Estados 

miembros de la UE. 

https://www.bea-tt.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/
https://www.bea-tt.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/
https://www.bea-tt.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/
https://mobile.interieur.gouv.fr/Le-ministere/Secretariat-general/Service-central-des-armes-et-explosifs-SCAE
https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/inspection-generale-lenvironnement-et-du-developpement-durable-igedd
https://www.architectes.org/
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